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From: Bord

Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 10:06

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: Case Ref. ABP-321707-25 (Planning Ref. No. $524/95)
Attachments: S52495 - Obs to ABP.pdf

From: JESSICA McCLURE <jmcclure@Donegalcoco.ie>

Sent: Friday 14 February 2025 10:01

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Case Ref. ABP-321707-25 (Planning Ref. No. $524/95)

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

A Chara,

Please find attached the observations of this Council in relation to Case Ref. ABP-321707-25 (Planning Ref.
No. S524/95)

A hard copy will follow by post.

Kind Regards,
Jessica

Jessica McClure
Community Development & Planning Services
County House | Lifford | Co. Donegal

E: jmcclure@donegalcoco.ie
O

Comhairie Contae
Dhar na nGall
Donegal County Council
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=it Dhun na nGall County House,
%:_‘L Donegal County Council Lifford, Planning Services
o County Donegal, F93 Y622 E: planning@donegalcoco.ie

Our Ref: S5 24/95
Your Ref: ABP-321707-25

14/02/2025

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street,

Dublin 1.

RE: RESPONSE TO APPEAL ABP-321707-25 AGAINST:

SECTION 5 DECLARATION IN RELATION TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF NO. 2
FARM SHEDS AT MOYLE MOSS, NEWTOWNCUNNINGHAM, CO DONEGAL.

A Chara,

I refer to your correspondence dated 21st January 2025 relating to the above appeal. |
wish to advise that the above correspondence and the contents of the first party appeal
have been noted.

The planning authority relies on the planner's Section 5 referral report dated 13"
December 2024 and have nothing further to add.

Having regard to the foregoing, the Planning Authority respectfully requests that An Bord
Pleanala uphold the declaration made by the Planning Authority.

Trusting this is to your satisfaction.

Is Mise le Meas,

For Senior Ex. Planner
Planning Services
/jmce
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

| refer to your correspondence dated 21t January 2025 relating to the above appeal. |
wish to advise that the above correspondence and the contents of the first party appeal
have been noted.

The planning authority relies on the planner's Section 5 referral report dated 13t
December 2024 and have nothing further to add.

Having regard to the foregoing, the Planning Authority respectfully requests that An Bord
Pleanala uphold the declaration made by the Planning Authority.

~

Trusting this is to your satisfaction.

Is Mise le Meas,

For Senior Ex. Planner
Planning Services
/imec




-

\JAVAZIG QAOHE WA

-l

SO

730 839§

-HHEA,

(_""\



